BY JOHN R. WILLIAMS.

THE PLATTE PURCHASE.

THE PLATTE PURCHASE.

When Missouri was admitted into the Union in 1820, the western boundary of the state differed from the present. It was a line crossing the Missouri river, at the mouth of the Kanasa, where Kanasa city now stands, and running north and south from Arkansas to Iowa. South of the Missouri the state line was identical with the present—orth, instead of the boundary following the course of the river as it now does, it was a continuation of the line south of the Missouri, and extended straight north, coinciding with the line running between the present counties of Clay, Clinton, De Kalb, Gentry and Worth on the cast, and Platts, Buchanan, Andrew, and Nodaway on the west.

The long triangular strip of country lying between the original western boundary of the state and the Missouri river was known as the Platte country, and afterward on its being bought by the United States Government, as the "Platte Purchase." It included the present counties of Platte, Bachanan, Andrew, Holt, Nodaway, and Atchison. This tract of country had been selected by the Indians, with their usual sagacity, as a reservation; and not till after the year 1836 was it given up for the occupancy of the white settlers. Of the physical characteristics of fibs region it is only necessary to state that they were such as made the Platte Purchase the natural garden spot of the Missouri valley. A fertile soil, an agreeable climate, numerous streams affording an abundance of water, and advantageous sites for mills, alluvial bottoms rivalling the far-famed country of the Nile in their richness, reling land covered with a heavy growth of timber, and beautiful stretches of prairie—all combined to make the Platte country the paradise of the pioneer. It is no wonder that the early settlers of the bordering counties of Northwest Missouri violoked with longing eyes on this favored country. Before the Indian intile was extinguished white settlers advanced over the border, and here and there erected a cabin and cleared a piece of land, from whic

souri river, and the newly acquired territory was opened to the occupancy of the white settlers.

Immediately there occurred such an influx of settlers as scarcely has a parallel in the history of the West. As soon as the news spread that the Platte country was open for settlement pioneers poured in from all directions, each navious to be early on the ground in order to secure an advantageous location. Many from Clay and other counties had visited the country while it was yet in the possession of the Indians, and had selected the site of their future settlements to which they returned as soon as possible after permission was given by the government to enter, not a few of them arriving during the severe cold and deep snows of winter. They came from Clay country, from Jackson and only a short time was required to transform the country from the abode of Indian tribs to a comparatively thickly-populated region. A division into counties was soon effected. Platte county was organized December 31a, 1838; Buchanan country, six weeks later, on the 10th of February, 1839; and the same month all that portion of the Platte Purchase north of Bachanan country was organized, and attached to Buchanan for civil and military purposes, under the name of the Territory of Ne-st-a-wah, from which the counties of Andrew, Holt, Nodaway and Atchison were subsequently organized.

FIRST SETTLEMENTS IN BUCHANAN COUNTY.

Andrew, Holt, Nodaway and Aichison were subsequently organized.

FIRST SETTLEMENTS IN BUCHANAN COUNTY.

The present city of St. Joseph was the site of not only the first settlement in Buchanan county, but in all the Platte Purchase. The first white inhabitant of the present Platte county was one Zadoc Martin, who by permission of the government settled about 1827 on the Platte river and kept a ferry at the crossing of the military road from Liberty to Fort Leavenworth. In the Purchase, north of Buchanan county, while the county was yet in the possession of the Indians, there was no early settlement, so that Robidoux's settlement at St. Joseph was by far the earliest permanent location made by any white man in the Filt and the consequence of the county, was of French discounty with the facts of the county of the count

above and below border the Missouri. The bluff-line was frequently broken up into mound shaped knobs, diversified in size and shape, and seemingly rounded off by the hand of man Toward the south, King Hill, the most prominent of these bluffs, jutted out, and was familiar to the Indians as a landmark, and was used by them as a place of burial. The character of the adjacent territory made the location central, and Robidoux for a long period of years carried on a thrifty and friendly trade with his Indian neighbors. For long years Robidoux was the only white inhabitant of the Platte Purchase. His log cabin was the only break that the hand of the white man had made in the wildcrases. Later on, while the Indians were yet in the possession of the country, a few scattering white settlements were made in various parts of what is now Buchanan country, but the sky of these pioneers was so transient that we shall allude only to the settlements as they were formed after the Platte Purchase was opened up to the whites early in the year 1857. The settlers poured thickest in the western part of the country, in Platte, Jackson, Crawford, In a short time send quarter section had its family. Clay country, perhaps, the production of the State. From this country case, setting in the neighborhood of Liberty as early as 1819 and 1820 Kentucky, Virginia, Tennessee, and the river counties of Missouri, all furnished a liberal quota, and in a few months the population was sufficiently large to demand the organization of Buchanan county. Farther on, in the histories of the townships, will be found the names of the early settlers of each locality.

ORGANIZATION OF THE COUNTY.

ORGANIZATION OF THE COUNTY.

The territory now included in Buchanan county was first attached to Clinton county. Judge Everett, who was elected a member from the Platte Purchase of the Clinton county court, and served in that body till Buchanan county was organized of the Clinton county court, and served in that body till Buchanan county was organized by Act of the Legislature, February 10th, 1859. The first county court was held in the neighborhood of Sparta, in the log house of Richard Hill, one of the county jodges. The other two members of the court were William Harrington and Samuel Johnson. The first business transacted by this body was the appointment as county clerk, of William Fowler, a resident of the Black Snake Hills, or what is now better known as the city of St. Joseph.

The first circuit court was held at the log house of Joseph Robidoux, Black Snake Hills, commencing July 15th, 1859. Hon. Austin A. King, afterward Governor of Missouri, presided as judge. P. H. Burnett, was circuit attorney; Edwin Toole, clerk. The sheriff was Samuel M. Glimore. The grand jury as composed of Reuben R. Reynolds, John Henry, William Bledoe, Elijah Martin, Abel Evans, George S. Nelson. Ezekiel W. Smith, Job McNemee, Daniel Ferrell, Hugh Copeland, Hiram Rogers, Jesse R. Barnett, Erar Rose, Lloyd Beatl, Hugh Glenn, John Martin and James Curl. Reuben R. Reynolds acted as foreman. Gen. Andrew Hughes was the only resident attorney at that time.

Justice continued to be administered at the Black Snake Hills, till the loca-

noids acted as foreman. Gen. Andrew Hughes was the only resident attorney at that time.

Justice continued to be administered at the Black Snake Hills, till the location of the county seat on the 25th of May, 1840, at Old Sparta. Blooming-time of the county seat on the 25th of May, 1840, at Old Sparta. Blooming-time of the county shall on the Spetterber, 1857, desired that this honor should be conferred on her, but the Commissioners decided that another location was more central and preferable. Accordingly a quarter section of land was selected in Centre township, and the foundation laid for the town of Sparta. It was nine miles south of St. Joseph, and the site is now included in the farm of Samuel McCauley. A court-house was built of logs, and completed in the year 1843, at a cost of three hundred dollars. It still stands on Mr. McCauley's premises; and this first temple of justice for Buchanan county sodly suffers by the contrast with the present magnificent court-house at St. Joseph. Sparta at the height of its prosperity was only a small town containing three stores, two or three groenies, court-house and jail, and a population of twelve or fifteen families. The old town is no longer in existence. Its glory departed with the removal of the county-seat to St. Joseph, and its streets and lost, the scene of many an interesting incident in the days of the early history of the county, are now devoted by Mr. McCauley, the proprietor, to the production of useful agricultural staples. The county-seat was removed to St. Joseph in 1846. The corner-stone of the present court-house was laid August 19th, 1873; and the building for its purposes is one of the finest and largest in the State. Its cost exceeded two hundred thousand dollars.

PHYSICAL FEATURES.

The surface of Buchana county is diversified, and offers favorable conditions for the prosecution of every kind of agriculture. The Missouri river forms the western boundary, and receives the Black Snake, Contrary, Lost, and other smaller creeks. The Platte river runs from north to south through the east central part of the county. The One-Hundred-and-Two river, Bee creek, and other smaller streams flow into the Platte on the west, and the Third Pork of Platte, Castile, and Malden creeks on the east. These streams are clear, springs are abundant, and good water can easily be obtained in any part of the county.

of Plante, can an anomal and good water can easily be obtained in any part of the county.

Among the noteworthy features of the county, is the number of lakes in the Missouri river bottoms. The principal of these is Contrary lake, five miles southwest of 8t. Joseph. It is a considerable body of water, semi-circular in shape, six miles long, and half a mile in width, abounding in perch, blackbass, and other kinds of fish. It is a place of frequent resort for the anglers and sportsmen of 8t. Joseph. Sugar lake contains also an abundance of fish. Horseshoe, Muskrat, Loes, Singleton, Prairie, and Mark's lakes are found in the townships Iving on the Missouri river.

Wide, level bottoms border the Missouri. Marshes seldom exist, and nine-tenths of these bottom lands can be brought under cultivation. A line of bluffs bound the Missouri river bottoms, about 145 feet in height north of 8t. Joseph, and southward reaching higher elevations. King hill, two miles south of the city, is the most noted of these, and is 255 feet above the surrounding bottoms. There is a bluff about eight miles southwest of 8t. Joseph, 310 feet high, and one between three and four miles cast of Winthrop 250 feet high, The summits of these bills are probably of about the same elevation as the general interior upland.

The castern and northern parts of the county near and on the "divide" between the streams are mostly prairie land, or what was once prairie now covered by a growth of thickets. The country bordering on Platte river, and also the southern and western portions of the county, are heavily timbered. The timber on the Platte river and its tributaries is commonly oak, walnut, elm and hackberry; in the Missouri bottoms it is mostly elm, cottonwood and

hackberry; on the bluffs and uplands—oak, walnut, hickory, linn, ash, elm and maple.

The soil, both of bottom and upland, is rich and fertile, and fully justifies the expectations entertained of the productiveness of the Platte purchase before its settlement. The Platte country, indeed, is famed for its fertility; and the deep soil produces all kinds of grains, grasses, fruits and vegetables common to the latitude. The agricultural productions are corn, wheat, barley, hogs and live stock as the leading staples. Considerable amounts of hemp, grapes, apples, peaches and small fruits are also grown. Hemp was formerly a leading staple, and was extensively grown, some of the leading merchants of the county making no inconsiderable part of their fortunes from the hemp traffic. The wine and grape interests have grown in magnitude of lat years. Several persons have large vine-yards, and the manufacture of wine of an excellent quality has been engaged in. Concord and Catawba grapes are the varieties preferred.

The area of the county embraces 272,329 acres.

cties preferred. The area of the county embraces 272,329 acres-

INCIDENTS IN HER EARLY HISTORY,

The area of the county embraces 272,329 acres.

ST. JOSEPH.

ST. JOSEPH.

ST. JOSEPH.

INCIDENTS IN HER EARLY HISTORY.

The city of St. Joseph was so named in honor of its founder. Joseph Robidoux, whose settlement at the Black Snake hills as an Indian fur trader in the year 1803 has already been mentioned. Up to 1843 the place was known only as the Black Snake hills, and contained only two log houses and a small frame flooring mill which stood on Black Snake creek.

After the Platte purchase was opened for settlement, and a numerous population began rapidly to pour into the county. Robidoux allowed no settlers on his claim till he obtained his title to 160 acres of land, which came into his and a sale of the lois took place in the following September. Indied loss were sold at the uniform price of one hundred dollars, and corner-lots at \$150 each. The first store opened (with the exception of the one conducted by Robidoux for the purpose of trading with the Indians) was in May, 1843, by A. M. Saxton and Elias H. Perry. The end of Robidoux's log block house was used as a store-room. There was, of course, neither boarding house nor hotel in extence at that date, and Mesars. Saxton and Perry boarded themselves in a back room of the store, and at night slept on the counter. A post-office was those days was twenty-five cents; and whether from this cause or the smalleness of the population, the amount of mail matter which passed through Mr. Smith's hands was not burdensome, and his hat generally answered all the demands of a post-office. In 1843 the first frame dwelling and store-house was recreted by Julina C. Robidoux. Samuel Hall acted as the first justice of the peace, and it is said that he, in common with Mr. Smith, made a convenience of his hat, and saved office rent by carrying in it his docket. The succeeding year, 1844, was marked by the opening of a school for small children by Mrs. which was a superior of the store of the peace of the state of the Pacific hotel.

The population rapidly increased, and in 1

and his time had come; if he had anything to say now was the time. As the execution was about being carried into effect, it was finally proposed to the prisoner that as he was the least guilty one of the three, in order to recover the money, the Committee would spare his life if he would make a clean confession, and show where the stolen money could be found. This unexpected merey the doomed man gladly accepted, believing as he did that his two comrades had already been shot, and he eagerly unbosomed himself to the pretended executioners, implicating not only the other two men already prisoners, but a number of others who had not been suspected of complicity in this and other orimes. He also conducted the party to the spot where Mr. Robidoux's money had been buried, and the full amount was recovered. All the thieres then, including the two that were supposed to have been shot, were notified that they could have one hour to get out of this town, which pressing invitation they lost no time in accepting."

"For a few years, from 1847 to 1851, St. Joseph became again the head-quarters of an organized band of thieves, that baffled all attempts of officers and law abiding citizens to convict, notwithstanding there were many of them well known, and their robberies almost of weekly occurrence. The gang was headed by one Tom Farria, an old man of pleasant address, and rather pre possessing appearance. He stole everything he wanted, and many things that he did not want, but he could never be detected. John Corby was the first pork packer in St. Joe, and he was annoyed very nuch by "Old Tom Farris," as he was called, stealing hams from his smoke-house for the use of his family and his friends. When Mr. Corby proposed to him one day that if he would rather have hams.

"During the great raish for California in the days of '49. Tom Farris was in his glory, and many a victim to his artful tricks was compelled to pay irrbute victim to his artful tricks was compelled to pay irrbute victim to his pay to the pay the pay the pay t

em."

"One fine-May day the good people of St. Joe became so tired of their stealing at old Tom and his first lieutenant, a handsome and finely dressed man, was noducted to the top of Prospect hill, and there received the kind admonitions of te raw-hide to the time of 100 each, with a pass through the lines good for thirty inntes. This broke up their thieving gang, and St. Joseph had a breathing that.

THE ST. JOSEPH OF TO-DAY.

St. Joseph is now recognized as the most wealthy and prosperous city of the Missouri valley, and recent statistics concede to her the position of the commercial metropolis of the Northwest. In the wholesale trade her pre-eminence is unquestionable. Below is found the amount of business transacted by wholesale houses during the year 1876, the figures being compiled from reliable sources:

Groceries	\$6,250,000
Dry Goods	5,655,000
Boots and Shoes	1,800,000
Drugs and Paints	1,200,000
Liquors	1,300,000
Lumber,	1,400,000
Iron and Hardware	1,200,00
Flour and Feed	600,000
Colthing	750,000
Furniture	525,000
Tobacco and Clgart	490,660
Hats, Caps and Militaery Goods	
Agricultural Implements	
Hides, Tallow and Fur	
Carpets	250,000
Weol3	250,000
Harness and Saddles	
Queensware	
Candles and Fruits	205,000

Crackers	\$200,000
Stoyes, Tinware, etc	180,600
Watches, Clocks and Jewelry	175,000
Leather and Shoe Findings	155,000
Printing	130,000
Scaps	130,000
Books and Stationery	150,000
Toys	100,000
Vinegar, etc	55,000
Fresh Oysters	55 000
Trunks	50,000
Seeds	45 000
Guns and Sporting Material	45,000
Grand total, 1876	25.185.000
Grand total, 1875	19,830,000
Increase for 1876	5,354,500

Tributary to St. Joseph is a large tract of country comprising sixteen counties in northwost Missouri, eight counties in southwestern Iowa, nine counties in Nebraska, and eight in Kansas, the merchants of which come to St. Joseph as their natural business centre. In addition, the leading whole-sale houses sell goods in Dakota, Montana, Wyoming, Utah, Colorado, New Mexico, Texas, the Indian Territory, and in some branches even in California. The city does a large pork packing business yearly, and statistics show that only four cities in the whole country surpass St. Joseph as a packing point. The vast corn and stock country in the centre of which St. Joseph is situated, will doubtless require that the facilities of the city, ample as they now are, as a packing point be increased from year to year.

MANUFACTORIES.

MANUFACTORIES.

The manufacturing establishments of St. Joseph at the beginning of the year 1877 were as follows: Nine means factories, three ax handle factories, three boiler works, two foundries, three machine shops, three cider manufactories, for breweries, two cracker bakeries, one starch factory, one glue factory, two bax factories, one soap factory, one woolen factory, eight harness manufactories, one tannery, two planing mills, five flour mills, one whip factory, one iron fence and jail works, nine cooperages, two boot and shoe manufactories, three printing and book-making houses, two furniture factories, one plot factory, two relaworks, one brown factory, two cellar factories, one shirt factory, two sodaworter manufactories, employing 2,100 skilled artisans, whose wages average from \$12 manufactory and six carriage factories, making a grand total of 122 manufactories, employing 2,100 skilled artisans, whose wages average from \$12 to \$20 per week, and whose annual products amount to \$12,000,000.

NEWSPAPERS.

NEWSPAPERS.

There are five newspapers now published in St. Joseph, four daily and one weekly, beside the weekly editions issued by the dailies.

The Gauste was established in 1845 by Lucien Eastin, and in 1849 passed into the hands of William Ridenbaugh. In 1834 it was purchased by P. S. Pfouts and J. H. R. Cundidiff, who in 1857 began the publication of the Daily Gaustle, the first daily newspaper ever published in St. Joseph. Messrs. Plotts and Candiff controlled the paper til June, 1861, at which time the war of the rebellion had begun. The Gaustle, then as now, Democratic in politics, was outspoken in its sentiments, and toward the close of the year 1861 was obliged to suspend publication. In 1868 the paper was re-established by its former proprietors, who continued the numbers regularly from the suspension of the paper in 1861. In October, 1873, the paper was sold for \$25,000. It is now owned by the Gaustle Company. It is Democratic in politics, has a language of the paper of the paper of St. Joseph.

The St. Joseph Daily Head. The first number of the Monsing Head was issued on the 12th of February, 1862, by Wilkinson and McKibbin. It was issued on the 12th of February, 1862, by Wilkinson and McKibbin. It was then printed on a sheet about half the size of the present paper, and was "Independent Union," or Republican in politics. The following April, the name of the firm publishing the paper was changed to C. B. Wilkinson & Co. At that time John L. Bittinger became associated with Col. Wilkinson as one of the editors and proprietors, and under this management the paper was published for thirteen years, or until the fall of 1875. The paper was always successful, and from the day of its first publication held a high rank among the journals of the West, and wielded a powerful influence in moulding public entiment. It is decidedly Republican in sentiment, and outside of St. Lonis, no Republican journal in the State has been so influential in shaping the policy of its party. It is progressive and liberal, has l

RAILROADS

BALIROADS.

RAILROADS.

St. Joseph has always been an important point in the line of communication joining the East with the Far West. Years ago, in the days of its early history, it was a favorite rendeavous for expeditions about to set out to cross the plains. Outfor were procured and trains made up at St. Joseph, and crossing the Missouri to Kansas the emigrants bade farewell to civilization and struck out on their adventurous, and othertimes perilous, journey to the mountains or to California. The usual route of emigration to California after the discovery of gold in that State was to cross the Missouri at St. Joseph. In the spring of 1849 and of 1850, thousands of emigrants congregated here on their way to the Pacific Const. The same may be said of the emigrants, versa later, way to the Pacific Const. The same and valleys about the city were taken up with the camps of these adventures, and the scene recembed at times the encampment of some vast array.

The same advantages, which made St. Joseph such an important point in the days of overland emigration by wagon trains, the city still possesses as a railroad centre. The first railroad constructed was the Hannibal and St. Joseph Chiefly through the efforts of the late Gov. Robert M. Stewart, member of the State Senate, James Craig and James B. Gardenhire representatives from Buchanna county in the Legislature, a bill was passed in 1846 incorporating the Hannibal and St. Joseph Railroad Company. Nothing was done for several years toward building the road, and in 1852 Hon. Willard P. Hall, the chairman of the committee on Public Lands, procured the passage of a bill through both branches of Congress, giving aix hundred thousand acres of land to the company to assist in its construction. In 1859 the road was opened to the public, and the event was embassistically celebrated thousand acres of land to the company to assist in its construction. In 1859 the road was opened to the public, and the event was embassistically celebrated at St. Joseph. The opening of the

Beside these roads, connection is made by branches with the roads diverging from Atchison, Kansas, and other points, so that St. Joseph possesses ample railroad facilities with the prospect that these will be largely increased at no distant day. The city also has two lines of street railroads—the Citizens Street Railway and the Union Street Railway Company, which have four miles and a half of road in operation, and have done an important work in improving the suburban portions of the city.

The Chicago, Rock Island, and Pacific railroad runs through the southwestern part of the county, affording communication with Atchison, Leavenworth and Chicago.

An important item in the railroad facilities of St. Joseph is the railroad bridge crossing the Missouri. It was constructed by the city, and is also intended for wagons and foot passengers. The bridge is pronounced the best on the river, and its cost was in the neighborhood of a million of dollars. The sub-structure consists of six piers of solid massour, resting on the bel-rock about fifty feet below the surface of the water. The superstructure is of iron, the length, 1-345 feet. The bridge was located July 14th, 1871, and its completion celebrated May 31st, 1873.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND INSTITUTIONS.

In the number of handsome public buildings, S. Joseph surgasses many cities laving a population three times as large. One of the chief ornaments of the city is the new Court House, one of the fines yabile buildings in the State. It was commenced in August, 1873, and completed in August, 1876, at a cost of \$173,000, P. F. Meagher architect, and John De Clue, builder. It is the most stately and imposing structure of the city, and its forly dome can be sent and the content of the city of the content of the city and its forly dome can be sent as the content of the city and its forly dome can be sent as the city of the city and its forly dome can be sent as the city of the city and its forly dome can be sent as the city of the city o

oldest was chartered in May, 1849; St. Joseph Council, No. 9, and a commandery (St. Joseph, No. 29) of Knight Temphars. Howard Chapter, No. 10, Eastern Star, is also in active operation. The Old Fellows are numerous. There are four lodges (of which King Hill Lodge, No. 19, is the oldest) and two encampments. There are two lodges of Knights of Pythias; seven different organizations of Good Temphars; two of the United Ancient Order of Draids; and one of the Independent Order of Forresters. Among the other retarents and benevolent organizations are the Brail Brails Joseph, Lodge, an Israelite society; the Caledonian Society, organized in 1840 by the Scotch American residents of St. Joseph; St. Patrick's Benevolent Association; St. Joseph Catholic Union; the German Turn Verein, the Harmonia, the Scheutzen Section of the Turn Verein, the German Schule Verein, the Unterstitzungs Gesellshaft, the Reform Verein, Bismark Bond, the Dramatic Section of the Turn Verein, the Familien Schutz Verein, the Greman Stulve Verein, composed of a Swiss membership; and the Typographical Union. The Ladies' Union Benevolent Association have under their care a Home for the Friendless. There are three distinct Medical Associations, two local and one embership processes of the Study Schutz Verein, composed of a Swiss membership; and the Typographical Union. The Ladies' Draw of the Study Schutz Verein, composed of a Swiss membership; and the Typographical Union. The Ladies' Union Benevolent Association have under their care a Home for the Friendless. There are three distinct Medical Associations, two local and one embership processes and the Swissen of the Swissen Swisse

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP.

ilbraries—the law library at the court-bouse, two circulating libraries, and a library association connected with the Francis street Methodist Church.

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP.

MENTION has been made in a sketch of the early history of St. Joseph of the first settler of Washington township, Joseph Robidoux. He was boarn in St. Louis, Missouri, then a magnetic man and along the shores of Lake Huron; returned to St. Louis and counsenced trading with the Indians along the Missouri, then a magnetic man and along the shores of Lake Huron; returned to St. Louis and counsenced trading with the Indians along the Missouri, and established himself at the site of the present city of St. Joseph, then known only as the Black Stacke bills. His death occurred in the year 1868, at the age of eighty-five.

There is abundant evidence of the occupation of the country by the Indians from an early date. It is related that on the northwest slope of King hill, in this township, was fought a hotly-contested battle, between the two then powerful tribes, the Black Stacke and Flat Head Indians, with their allies. The Black Stackes gained a strong position on the summit of King hill, are sassifianted to the strength of the str

MARION TOWNSHIP.

MARION TOWNSHIP:

Tills township occupies the northeastern part of Buchanan county, and was not so thickly settled at an early date as the southern portions of the county. In the neighborhood of Easton, Calvin James was one of the earliest settlers. He came to the county in 1837. Benjamin Cornelias from Clay county in the fall of 1837, and settled on section 15, of township with the came to the county. When Cornelius settled here he nearest neighborhood with the Cornelius settled here he nearest neighborhood with the Cornelius settled here he nearest neighborhood with the control of the county in 1838, and settled on section 22, township 57, range the came to the county in 1838, and settled on section 22, township 57, range Thomas McCown arrived the same year, and settled south of Blakeley, and the sand a half west of Third fork the Markers from Ohio, settled at an early date. Caleb Hasenmeyer, from Ohio, one of the earliest German settlers of the township, anne about the same time with the Markers. The Clarks are among the oldest residents. The family was originally from Tennessee, and came to the county in 1838, Jesse Clark and Barnes Clark are still living in the township. John Ledgerwood came from Clay county in 1838, or 1839, and made a settlement on the east side of Platte river. Nicholas and James Roberts, from Clay county, in the spring of 1838 settled in the forks of Platte and Third fork on land now in the ownership of Jesse A. Clark. McCorkle was from Clay county. George Rapp was an early settler of the township, Jin the first settler of the school section (16) of township, 57, range 34, was an unmarried man, by the name of Dougherty, who afterward left the county. Joseph Ressler, living near Easton, was one of the first Germans to locate in the township. Jacob settler of the school section (16) of township 57, range 34, was an unmarried man, by the name of Dougherty, who afterward left the county. Joseph Ressler, living near Easton, was one of the first German township Joseph settler of the school s

Church in which Cumberland Presbyterians and Christians worship. Easton Lodge, No. 101, of Masons, meets here, and also a lodge of Odd Fellows.

TREMONT TOWNSHIP.

THE Rock House prairie in the southern part of this township was so named from the following circumstance: While the Indians still occupied the country, the route traveled between Clay county and the Indian agent, near Agency Ford, after crossing the Platte river, led across this prairie. On a rocky point of ground, near the present residence of Rasson Ridge, the Indians had creeded a huge pile of stones shaped as much as possible in the form of a house. This was known as the Rock House. It stood directly on the road traveled from Agency Ford to Liberty and attracted the attention of every white man who traversed that region, and from this fact at an early date the prairic came to be called the Rock House prairie.

One of the first settlers of Tremont township was Ishames Davis, from Kenucky, but a native of Maryland, who in the spring of 1837 settled on the edge of the Rock House prairie. His son, R. T. Davis, norm this fact at an early added the prairie came to be called the Rock House prairie.

One of the first settlers of Tremont township was Ishames Davis, from Kenucky, but a native of Maryland, who in the spring of 1837 settled on the edge of the Rock House prairie. His son, R. T. Davis, norm kenucky, but a native of Maryland, who is the spring of 1837 settled on the Rock House prairie, His son, R. T. Davis, norm kenucky, but a native of Maryland, who is the spring of 1840 settled on the Rock House prairie.

One of the first settlers of Tremont township was Ishames Davis, from Kenucky, but a native of Maryland, who is the spring of 1847 settled on the Rock House prairie, His son, R. T. Davis, norm Kenucky, but a native of Maryland, who is the spring of 1847 settled on the Rock House prairie, His son, R. T. Davis, norm Kenucky and the prairie of the county of the Rock House prairie, His son, R. T. Davis, norm kenucky and the prairie of the count

TREMONT TOWNSHIP.

THE Rock House prairie in the southern part of this township was so named from the following circumstance: While the Indians still occupied the country, the route traveled between Clay country and the Indians seed of the Agency Ford, after crossing the Platter river, led across this prairie. On a rocky point of ground, near the present residence of Ransom Ridge, the Indians had rected a huge pile of stones shaped as much as possible in the form of a house. This was known as the Rock House prairie. On a rocky point of ground, near the present residence of Ransom Ridge, the Indians had erected a huge pile of stones shaped as much as possible in the form of the rected that the present residence of Ransom Ridge, the Indians had erected a huge pile of stones shaped as much as possible in the form of the receipt from Agency for that region, and from this fast at an early date the prairie came to be called the Rock House prairie.

One of the first settlers of Tremont township was Ishmael Davis, from Kentucky, but a native of Maryland, who in the spring of 1837 settled on the edge of the Rock House prairie. His son, R. T. Davis, now a resident of St. Joseph, born here in April, 1837, was in all probability the first white child ever born in Buchanan county after its occupancy by the white settlers. Ambrose D. McDaniel came from Kentucky in 1837, and also settled on the Rock House prairie. He was killed at his home in the township during the war of the rebellion. George Jeffers, a native of East Tennessee came from Clay county to Buchanan in 1838, and located on section 24, township 56, range 34. He pre-empted his claim, broke twenty acros of ground, planted with corn and fenced it, and moved in with his family the February of the following year. He pre-empted his claim, broke twenty acros of ground, planted with the sum of the property of the property of the sum of th

AGENCY TOWNSHIP.

part of the township. France is a post-office and station on this road, disant litteen miles from St. Joseph. It is growing in importance as a point for business.

AGENCY TOWNSHIP.

Where the town of Agency now stands there was formerly a ford, extensively used in the days of the early settlement of the country, called Agency ford. The name originated from the fact that the Platte river was forded at this point in going from the Indian agency established west of the Platte to Liberty, in Clary county, in those days that the Platte river was forded at this point in going from the Indian agency established west of the Platte to Liberty, and St. Agency of the Platte to Liberty, in Clary county, in those days the first be Platte Purchase was open for The first settle Robert Gilmore, who came from Clay county in the early part of the years 1857, and settled on the northwest quarter of section 29. township 56, range 34, or where now stands the town of Agency. Bobert Gilmore was a native of East Tennessee, and had come to Missouri at an early date, and settled near Liberty, and was one of the earliest pionsers of Clay county, the was the father of James J. Gilmore, now living at Agency, and the brother of James Gilmore, who lived in the Platte country as black-amilt to the Sac and I own Indians long before the removal of the Indians from the country and the arrival of the white settlers. Bobert Gilmore established a ferry at Agency ford which was much used when the country first settled up. In the year 1844 the Platte bottom was flooded, and the Gilmore's ran their ferry a mile and a half from one showe to the other.

James J. Gilmore now in the arrival of the white settlers. Bobert Gilmore years and the property of the property of the property of the property of the country in the summer of 1857, few months after the Gilmores. William McDowell, also from Clay county, earne in the spring of 1857. He was an unmarried man at the time, but present favor anderest property of the property of the property of the property of

In the mortheast corner of Centre township (section 1, township 56, range 35) formerly existed the old Indian agency. Its situation was on a prairie which still bears the name of Agency prairie.

Among the first settlers of Centre township was Richard Hill, who in the fall of 1837 settled in the immediate vicinity of the subsequent town of Sparta. Hill was one of the leading men among the early recidents of the county—he was a member of the first county court which held its sessions at his house. Robert Duncan, William Houter and John Kichey, in 1839, made settlements cast of Sparta. A man named Coates also lived at an early date in

but it is now numbered with the things of the past. Richard Pulton was the Sparta post-master.

The old Sparta graveyard was started in 1842, and the first person to buried in it was a man named Whittle, a noted character, who followed the occupation of racing horses. Whittle was killed by a man by the name of Gillet, under the following circumstances: A race had come off on Bee ereck between horses belonging to Gillet and Whittle, in which Whittles horse was beaten. Whittle, who was a man of vindictive passions, became so enraged that he went out and cut off the tail of Gillet's horse, and bringing it in shook it in Gillet's face. Gillet drew a pistol and shot him dead. Whittle was a large and powerful man. His grave was the first dug in the Sparta graveyard.

WAYNE TOWNSHIP.

WAYNE TOWNSHIP.

CONTRAIN LAKE lies partly in this township, Contrary creek flows into it, and was so named from the fact that the general course of the stream is opposite, or contrary, to that of the Missouri river. One of the earliest settlers of Wayne township was Peter Price, who, in the year 1837, settled in the north-cast corner of the township where Thomas Leisure now lives. Stephen Hawlev came a year or two after Price, and settled within half a mile of him. William Jones, in 1841 or 1842, settled where his sons, Levi and Frank Jones, now live. Daniel Devorse, a native of Ohio, but who came to Missouri from Indiana, was an early settler of the township. Henson Devorse became a resident of the northeast corner of the township. The township is mishly bottom, land, and contained fewer early settlers than many of the other townships of

into, and commented the county.

There are two stations on the Kansas City, St. Joseph and Council Bluffs-railroad in this township. Lake station is four miles from St. Joseph, and has a glue factory. Halls is in the southwest corner of the township. A post-office is established here, known as EVELINE.

LAKE TOWNSHIP.

LAKE TOWNSHIP.

LAKE is the smallest township in the country, and is included mostly within a bend of the Missouri river. It receives its name from the number of lakes found within its limits. There is no town or post-office in the township; and the population is smaller than that of any of the other townships of the country. Fifty-seven votes were cast at the election of 1876. The early settless were mostly from Bartholomew country, Indiana. William McHammer settled in this township in the spring of 1841. Henry Sibert, father of the wife of Isaac. I. Peck, arrived in the fall of the same year. With Sibert, came Mathaniel Wilson, father of John Wilson; William McGalliard, James McKinney; John, James and Thomas McGalliard, and James Wilson. Eli Gabbert came about the same time. All these settlers came from the neighborhood of Columbus, Bartholomew country, Indiana. At the time of the overflow of 1844 the country was flooded, and the population moved out and sought safety on the bluffs. The only time of late years that the bottom has been submerged was in April, 1867, when a considerable portion of the bottom was overflowed, doing however but little damage in comparison with the wide-spread destruction of 1844. Isaac L. Peck, one of the leading residents, is a native of New York, and has been under the destruction of 1844. Isaac L. Peck, one of the leading residents, is a native of New York, and has been under the country of the country of the submining in the township since 1851.

RUSH TOWNSHIP.

RUSH TOWNSHIP.

True bottom lands of this township were formerly covered with a dense growth of rushes—a circumstance which gave the name to the township and to the town of Rushville. This rush bottom was widely known, the rushes in the winter time affording good sustenance to cattle. Stock would fatten on them. Farmers from Clay and other near counties were accustomed to drive their cattle to the "rush bottom" and there keep them through the winter. It is said that they were sometimes driven here from even as far as Ray county. The town of Centreville was laid off on the Missouri river, in the northern part of this township in March, 1842, one of the oldest towns in the county. Perman Henderson was the original proprietor of the town of RUSHVILLE. That town was laid off in 1848 under the name of Columbus. It is built at the foot of the bluffs, six miles from Atchison and sixteen from St. Joseph. Rushville is one of the oldest places in the county, and at an early date was an important point. Its growth in population has been steady, and it now has two dry goods stores, two drug stores, one grocery store, two churches, belonging to the Methodist Episcopal Church, South and the Christian denominations; a large brick grain warehouse, and a steam flouring and saw mill. It has ample railroad facilities, three roads passing the town—the Kansaa city, St. Joseph, and Council Bluffs road, and the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific all the state of the county of the state of the river councet with those diverging from Atchison. It is also designed for foot and wagon traffic, and is taken advantage of by a considerable number of residents in Platte and Buchanan counties who the date and the Chicago in the staken advantage of by a considerable number of residents in Platte and Buchanan counties where the accounties were considerable number of residents in Platte and Buchanan counties where the accounties were considerable number of residents in Platte and

BLOOMINGTON TOWNSHIP.

This township was thickly settled at an early date. It contains one of the best bodies of land in the county, and has always had a numerous and wealthy population. The town of Dr. Kalac (formerly called Bloomington) was laid out in the year of the first settlement of the county. The plat was filed for record, September 8th, 1857. James G Finch was the original proprietor. The town lies on the divide between the waters of Sugar and Contrary creeks. In 1840 it was an important point, the largest town in the county, had two stores, blackmith shop, tailor shop, and two groceries. One of the early institutions of the town was a coffee-house, on the west side of the public squiffer, which the proprietor had established with the benevolent intention of providing refreshment for the thirsty and hungry. Its sign read conspicuously

"KAUGHPHY HCUSE." On the establishment of a post-office, some time after 1850, the name of the town was changed to De Kalb by reason of there being another Bloomington in the state. When the town was laid out it was thought that it might become the county-seat, and a public square was reserved with that idea in view. Another site, however, was selected for the sent of justice, the public square remains to this day without a court-house, and De Kalb was thus saved counties lawyers' wrangles and the turnoil attendant upon the administration of justice. The town now has a population of about three hundred. It contains two dry goods stores, two groecries, two blacksmith shops, a drug store, hotel, grist mill, and saw mill. The Baptist denomination and the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, have houses of worship.

Among the early settlers of the township was A. C. Pation. He came from Jackson country in the spring of 1857, and settled five miles west of De Kalb on law of Ballou came about the same time, and settled for the mine maniphor. Humphrey Finch, a year or two afterward, settled in the sum margibor. Humphrey Finch, a year or two afterward, settled in the remaining the settle of the state of the township. Humphrey Finch, a year or two afterward, settled on the present farm of Thomas Steele. Issae Van Hoosier, from Tennessee, reached the country in 1837, and was one of the earliest-settlers of the northwest part of this township. Michael Gabbard, a Kentuckian, settled in 1838 where he now lives on Contrary creek. Eli Judah, father of Samuel and Levi J. Judah, settled in the seatern part of the township in 1839. John Bell, a native of Warren county, Kentucky, but who came to Buchanan from Jackson county, was one of the earliest settlers of the township, and was from Kentucky. Judge Cornelius Roberts, now living north of De Kalb, was one of the early pioneers, as were also Benjamin Sampson, from Hodina; John Underwood, from Kentucky; and Howland Jones. John T. Martin built a mill on Sigar creek at a very early d

CRAWFORD TOWNSHIP.

CRAWFORD TOWNSHIP in wealth and improvements takes a leading rank. It has had a numerous population from the first settlement of the Platte Purchase; and as seon as the country was opened up, settlers began to crowd to this part of the county, to take up the choice lands. By the year 1838 or 1839, all the land in the township was taken up, and each quarter section had its claimant. It was one of the most thickly settled portions of the county, and in 1842 probably had as large a population as at present.

It is impossible to mention all who became residents of the township and early date, but we give the names of several: A Tennesseen, by the name of James Webb, was one of the earliest pioneers. He arrived early in the year 1837. He entered the township from the direction of Platuburg, and cut down the paw-paws before him along the ridges and divides, in order to make a road for his team. He settled on section 20. Jacob Cogdel, a native of Tennessee, but who came from Clay county to Buchanan, settled north of Halleck in the fall of 1837. Gildeon L. Brown, also a Tennesseean by birth, the same fall settled two miles southwest of Halleck. James O. Toole, now living in St. Joseph, settled three miles southwest of Halleck. He came from Jackson existence that the same fall settled two miles southwest of Halleck. As meet One of the settled three miles southwest of Halleck. As we have a settled and Henry Williams, who was from Kentucky, south of that town. Bartlett Curle arrived in 1837, and located on section 19, where A. A. Whittington now resides. James Curle came the same year, and settled on the anne section.

Among the other early settlers were William Fowler, Eackled Stewart, O. M. Spencer, Sanfford Feland, Jonathan Cox, Dr. McDonnell, Hiram Rogers, Samel Whittaker, Wildows Henderson, Rosswell Wilkerson, James McQuire, Joel Pennick, John Allen, John Rouser, William Harringt

Ray kept in his house whisky in a barrel, which it was his custom to dispense to the thirsty on application. Ray and his barrel of whisky became quite noted throughout the country, and from this circumstance the place was called Barrel creek. The barrel of whisky has disappeared, but the creek still flows on, and by the old settlers is still somatimes called Barrel creek. When the war with Mexico broke out the citizens of Crawford township were particults. Several enlisted in Col. Price's regiment, some as soldiers and some as teamsters. They accompanied the expedition to New Mexico, and wintered at Taos, an old Mexican town of that region. On their return they bestowed the name of Taos on Barrel creek, and the place was universally so called till in recent years. The post-office established here was first called Birming, but sometime during the war of the rebellion the name was changed to Halleck, a designation which has grown in popularity, and is becoming more general. The town now contains one store, a Uffich church in which several different denominations worship, a lodge of Odd Fellows, and a Masonic lodge and Chapter. A very fine flouring mill is located here, the flour produced from which holds the first rank in the market.

WALLECT, a station on the Chicage, lock Island and Pacific railroad, was a fine off in 1873 and 1881 the prospect of a substantial growth before it. The town is built on the farm originally improved by William Fowler.

JACKSON TOWNSHIP.

JACKSON TOWNSHIP.

PLEASANT YATES was the earliest pioneer of the northern part of the town ship. He settled in the vicinity of where he now lives. He came in the spring of 1857, and when he arrived there, no white settlers were living within a disable one of the earliest settlers. He was a native of Lincoln county, Kenzely, removed to Indiana, and in the year 1837 emigrated from that State to Missouri. He came directly to the Platte purchase, and in the fall of the year settled on section 6, township 55, range 34. The father of Isane Farria, Johnson Farria, had previously been one of the pioneers of Kentucky, and is said to have built the first house ever erected in Warrensburg, in that State. The father of George W. Ray, who is now one of the leading residents of the township, settled at an early part of date about half way between Matney's mill and Arnoldsville Several families by the name of Holland made settlements at an early period to the south of Matney's mill, and their descendants formed a considerable part of the early population in that locality. Levi Jackson, from Kentucky, located on Platter river, above Matney's mill, and was one of the early settlers of the township. Jodge Blevins was one of the pioneers. He came in 1857, or 1858, and settled on the river bluft, south of Matney's smill.

For Harrison Whitson began building it about the year 1858, and five years afterward sold it to John Bertz. Bertz was interested in the mill till 1857, when William M. Matney became the sole proprietor. Whitson came from Clinton to Buchanan county, afterward went to Texas, and died at Dover, Missouri. William M. Matney became the sole proprietor. Whitson came from the leading citizens of the township, and still the owner of the mill. And is known as Platte Rivers.

Annolary Latter is a town and post-office in the southwestern part of the township. I has two stores. It was so named from the fact that Eli Arnold was one of the first settlers of the town. Platte river forms the eastern boundary of the township.

PLATTE TOWNSHIP.

JUDGE WISSTON J. EVERUTT, in February, 1887, arrived in the township, and made a settlement on section 13, township 55, range 34. He was from Clay county. He had visited the Platte Purchase in the fall of 1836, and then explored the country with the view of selecting a location where he might settle when the purchase should be opened up to pioneers. His brother-in-law, Absalom Munkres, accompanied him. As soon as the transfer of the country from the Indians to the United States government was completed, Everett and Muskres set out for the Platte Purchase. They were axious to secure the locations they had previously selected, and arrived in February, 1837, in the midst of a severe spell of cold weather, with six inches of snow on the ground. Absalom Munkres was a Tennesseean, but came to Bachanan from Clay county. He settled on section 18, of township 55, range 33. Everett bought a cabin from Absalom Enyard, who had moved over into the Platte Purchase as soon as it was reported that the government contemplated buying the country from the Indians, but was run off by the United States soldiers. Munkres built his own cabin out in the woods. Everett and Munkres had started from Clay county together, but the latter fell in company with a family

in Clinton county, and was detained about a week so that Everett arrived

in union county, and was detained about a week so that Everett arrived first.

James Williams arrived later in the year 1837, and located where Judge John Rohan now lives. Williams went to California, and died there. Jackson Erickson, from Tennessee, but who came to Buchanan from Ray county, reached the township toward the close of the year 1837, and located on section 7, township 55, range 33. Old "Uncle Jack Huntsucker," as he was familiarly called, settled on Castile creek, in 1837. He came from Tennessee. Peter Bledsoe, in the latter part of 1837, settled in the northern part of the township. He is still living. He was from Tennessee. Pliliam Cobb was one of the early settlers, and is still living in the township. Jesse Fletcher, in the latter part of 1837, began an improvement in the northwest part of the township; he was from Tennessee; moved to the Grand river country in Caldwell county, and died there. James Flödler came into the township in the spring of 1858, and that year raised a crop on the place where the widow of his son, James, now lives, he was from Tennessee, and died on the place he settled. Adjoining Flödler Morris Flie settled also in the year 1858, and is still living John to the place he settled.

there.

John G. Elliott, who is now living in Platte township, says that his father,
John Elliott, came from Kentucky in 1833 or 1854, and settled in the Platte
Parchase next to the Clinton county line. The country was of course at that
date in the possession of the Indians, and at the time the white settlers were
driven away by the soldlers. Elliott moved over the line into Clinton county,
but still continued to carry on the farm in the Purchase. John Commins,
the father of Elli Commins, was also one of the earliest settlers of the county,
and lived in Platte township years before the country was bought from the
Indians.

driven away by the soldiers. Elliot moved over the line into Clinton county, but still continued to carry on the farm in the Purchase. John Commins, the father of Eli Commins, was also one of the earliest settlers of the county, and lived in Platte township years before the country was bought from the Indians.

John Fletcher, a son of Jesse Fletcher whose name has been previously mentioned, came with his brother-in-law, Ass Rockhold, in March or April. 1857. Fletcher settled the place where the widow of Richard Deacon now lives, and Rockhold where Str. Head now lives. The only settler between the Fletcher and Eschold places and All the was for Richard Deacon now lives, and Rockhold where Str. Head now lives. The only settler between the Fletcher and Eschold places and All the wall. Hawas for Kin, who have a strength of the Platte county line. Thouspoon Burnham made a settlement in the southeast corner of the township in 1837. Charles Kennaird came at the southeast corner of the township in 1837. Charles Kennaird came at the southeast corner of the township 55, range 34, and is still living there. James Anderson was an early settler in the northwest part of the township. Dr. Samuel Trower, from Kentucky, reached the county in 1838, settled on section 13, township 55, range 34, and was the first physician to practice medicine in Platte township. He practiced his profession for many years, and died in Kanasa. Nelson Witt arrived early in the spring of 1838, and settled where his son, Jackson Witt now lives. He was from Kentucky. Daniel Clark came in 1838, and his children are still living in the vicinity of where their father settled. John Berryhill settled in the forks of Malden in the early part of 1838. James Courieve bought the place which Jackson Erickson originally settled, on the latter's death, and lived in the township when he died.

During the years 1839 and 1840 the population of Platte township increased rapidly, and at the Presidential election, 1840, then Harrison and Van Borre were the opposing cami